
 

MEMORANDUM 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
July 5, 2023 at 7:00 PM 

TO:  City Council 

FROM:  Deputy Clerk Kasper 

DATE:  July 5, 2023 

SUBJECT:  Nominating Petitions Notice  

On June 29th,2023, a Public Notice was published announcing that Nominating Petitions are now available for 

the office of Douglas City Council for the November 7, 2023, General Election. Three (3) non-partisan positions 

will be filled for terms of two-years each. The petitions and Affidavits of Identity can be picked up at the Clerks 

office, and must be returned by Tuesday, July 25th, 2023 by 4:00 PM.  

 

 



 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
CITY OF THE VILLAGE OF DOUGLAS 

ALLEGAN COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
 

NOMINATING PETITIONS are now available for the office of Douglas City Council for the 
November 7, 2023, General Election. Three (3) non-partisan positions will be filled for terms of 
two-years each. Candidates must be a U.S. Citizen, registered elector in the City and shall have 
been a resident of the City for not less than twelve (12) months. (per Sect. 3.3 of the City 
Charter).  Petitions can be obtained from the City Clerk’s Office, 86 W. Center Street, Douglas, 
MI., Monday thru Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 

THE FILING DEADLINE IS JULY 25, 2023 AT 4:00 P.M. 
 
Laura Kasper, Deputy Clerk 
City of the Village of Douglas 
Dated: June 23, 2023 
(269) 857-1438 
 
   
 


